Philip Rosenthal

From: Philip Rosenthal [mail@PhilipRosenthal.com]

Sent: 15 January 2014 02:09 PM

To: 'Bradshaw, Peter (Dr) (Summerstrand Campus South)’

Cc: ‘frans.vanrooyen@sanparks.org'; 'howard.hendricks@sanparks.org'; 'Nardus du Plessis';
'hugo.bezuidenhout@sanparks.org'

Subject: Augrabies Reflectivity risk visual assessment

Attachments: D-6-4 Reflectivity risk visual assessment.pdf

B

D-6-4 Reflectivity
risk visual...
ear Dr Bradshaw

Please find attached an assessment of reflectivity/glare risk from the
Solar PV site to the Park as requested. The Visual specialist found
that the answer could be given more simply than originally anticipated
i.e. that all of the internal Augrabies Park roads and Viewsites would
be out of range of reflectivity/glare risk and only just after sunrise
for a section of the public the road between Blouputs and the Orange
River would be in range of glare/reflectivity risk. This road is not
used by Park wvisitors.

Yours sincerely,

Philip Rosenthal

Rosenthal Environmental

Tel (021) 685 4500

Fax: 0866164452

Cell 082 6768966

Email mail@PhilipRosenthal.com

Mail: Postnet 114, P/Bag X18, Rondebosch, 7701



